City of	York	Council
---------	------	---------

Committee Minutes

MEETING EDUCATION SCRUTINY COMMITTEE

DATE 7 JANUARY 2009

PRESENT COUNCILLORS ASPDEN (CHAIR), BROOKS

(VICE-CHAIR), HYMAN, MORLEY, FUNNELL AND

BOWGETT (SUBSTITUTE)

APOLOGIES COUNCILLORS MERRETT, DR D SELLICK,

MRS L BRANTON AND MR W SCHOFIELD

IN ATTENDANCE COUNCILLOR CRISP

40. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Members were invited to declare at this point in the meeting any personal or prejudicial interests they might have in the business on the agenda, in addition to the list of general personal interests circulated with the agenda.

There were no additional declarations of interest.

41. MINUTES

RESOLVED: That the minutes of the meeting held on 3 December

2008 be approved as a correct record and signed by

the Chair.

42. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

It was reported that there had been no registrations to speak at the meeting under the Council's Public Participation Scheme.

43. UPDATE ON THE IMPLEMENTATION OF RECOMMENDATIONS OF PREVIOUS SCRUTINY REVIEWS

Members considered a report which provided them with an update on the implementation of recommendations made as a result of a previously completed scrutiny review of "Home to School Transport".

The Principal Education Officer updated Members on improvements made since the Committee undertook the review of Home to School Transport. He reported that seatbelts were now provided in all vehicles transporting primary aged children and that, in general, the quality of vehicles used had improved. He explained that as the Council now works with only a couple of contractors, they were able to offer greater commitment and in return received a greater commitment and service from contractors.

Members discussed the extent to which the recommendations had been implemented and took into account comments made by Councillor Merrett (who was not able to attend the meeting) by e-mail which had been circulated to Members of the Committee for their information. The Principal Education Officer answered Members queries and provided additional information.

RESOLVED:

- (I) That recommendations 1, 2c, 4 and 5 in the previously completed scrutiny review of "Home to School Transport" be signed off as having been fully implemented.
- (ii) That recommendations 2a, b and d, and recommendation 3 in the previously completed scrutiny review of Home to School Transport be brought back to a meeting of the Committee in 12 months time in order for any update to be provided.

REASON:

To update Members on the implementation of recommendations made as a result of the scrutiny review of "Home to School Transport".

44. EXTENDED SCHOOLS AGENDA INTERIM REPORT

Members considered an updated interim report on the scrutiny review on the Extended Schools Agenda and agreed some amendments to the report in line with some e-mailed comments made by Councillor Merrett which had previously been circulated to the Committee for their information.

The two Acting Heads of the Early Years and Extended Schools Service answered Members queries in relation to specific issues. They also thanked Members for their visit to the Yearsley Grove After School Club and reported that as a consequence of this visit, the relationship between the school and the after school club had improved greatly.

The Scrutiny Officer circulated a spreadsheet which provided details of charges for after school clubs across the city.

Members agreed on two possible dates for the visit to Westfield After School Club and agreed that the most suitable time to hold the informal consultation event scheduled to take place on 24th February in the Mansion House would be 6.30pm. Members also discussed whether to commission an advertising flyer as referred to in paragraph 10 of the report in order to encourage the attendance of schools and private providers at this event and it was agreed that this would be beneficial and could be distributed through Council offices, providers, libraries etc.

RESOLVED: (i) That the report be noted and the amendments made as agreed by Members.

- (ii) That Wednesday 21st January and Friday 23rd January (both at 4pm) be given to Members as possible options for visits to Westfield After School Club. ¹
- (iii) That an A5 flyer be produced in order to promote the informal consultation event.²

REASON:

To ensure that work can proceed as planned for this review whilst complying with scrutiny procedures, protocols and work plans.

Action Required

1. Scrutiny Officer to e-mail Members possible dates for GR visits to Westfield After School Club.

2. Scrutiny Officer to organise the production of a flyer GR advertising the forthcoming consultation Event.

45. EDUCATION SCRUTINY COMMITTEE WORK PLAN 2008-09 AND EXTRACT FROM THE EXECUTIVE FORWARD PLAN OF ITEMS FOR THE CHILDREN AND YOUNG PEOPLE'S SERVICES EMAP

Consideration was given to the work plan for the Education Scrutiny Committee and to an extract from the Executive Forward Plan of items for the Executive Member for Children and Young People's Services and Advisory Panel.

The Chair reminded Members that the Executive Member for Children and Young People's Services would be attending the next meeting and subsequent informal consultation session on 24th February 2009.

RESOLVED: (i) That the workplan be agreed.

(ii) That the Forward Plan items for the Executive Member for Children and Young People's Services and Advisory Panel be noted.

REASON: (i) To progress the Committee's workplan

(ii) To update the Committee on items taken to the Executive Member for Children and Young People's Services and Advisory Panel

Councillor Aspden, Chair [The meeting started at 5.00 pm and finished at 6.30 pm].

